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43 Copa del Rey MAPFRE - ORC 
European Championship

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-07-28

Question No: 18
Question For: Technical Committee

Question:
Dear all

A mistake was made by us in understanding the mast jack rule. Our understanding was
that if the mast jack is onboard, then an adjustable mast foot has to be declared.
Although we only use it between races, and never while racing (We still think that this is
the most logical interpretation). We were told today, to our surprise, that if our intention
is not to use it during the race, we can click out "adjustable mast foot". So we request,
please, to take out "adjustable mast foot" from our certificate, since we feel our situation
is unfair against most of our competitors.

Hemos malinterpretado una norma en relación a pie de mástil ajustable (mast jack).
Entendíamos que si el mast jack va abordo, aunque no se utilice durante las regatas, se
debería cliquear "Adjustable Mast Foot". Hoy el medidor nos ha explicado que no es así.
Rogamos que se nos quite del certificado, ya que nunca lo tocamos durante las pruebas y
en este momento nos vemos perjudicados en rating frente a la mayoría de nuestros
competidores, que aunque lo llevan abordo, no lo tienen cliqueado en su rating.

Muchas gracia y un saludo
Axel Rodger

Answer:
Autorizada
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